Jennings, Tina

From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 13 December 2013 10:22

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Letter of objection - Athlone House 2013/7242/P
Categories: Orange Category

Pl log on mvm as objection

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5867

From: Dave Smith [mailto:dave@redsky.org.uk]

Sent: 13 December 2013 10:18

To: Thuaire, Charles

Subject: Letter of objection - Athlone House

Dear Charles,

| would like to register my objection to the proposed demolition of Athlone house.

The developers did not honour their agreement with Camden whereby they were allowed to build flats in the
grounds of Athlone House providing Athlone House was restored. The flats were built and sold several years ago and
the developer made a very hefty profit and then sold Athlone House - however this does not release the new owner

from the obligation to restore the house.

Regards
David Smith
114 Woodside Road

N22 5HS

tel 07895 140833



